OKLAHOMA COUNTY

Oklahoma County Office Building 320 Robert S Kerr Ave, Oklahoma Citv. OK 73102



Mental Health Board Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 9, 2021

1:35 PM

Bob Ravitz - Chairman Ken Stoner - Vice-Chairman David Prater - Membe Rick Warren - Member Tommie Johnson III - Member Brian Maughan - Member Forrest "Butch" Freeman - Member

YouTube: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCz_5jEcl6kV8f6Y71exwfJA

Recorded in the office of; David B. Hooten,

Call To Order

Roll Call

Present:

 6 - Public Defender Bob Ravitz, Court Clerk Rick Warren, District Judge Kenneth Morgan Stoner, Assistant District Attorney Steve Huddleston, District 1 -Chief Deputy Michael Taylor and Sheriff - Undersheriff Jim Anderson

Notice of the meeting was properly posted Wednesday, September 8, 2021.

For purposes of this agenda "Action" means any of the following: amending, approving, approving as amended, deferring, denying, giving instructions to staff, making a recommendation to another public body, receiving documents or presentations, referring to committee, reconsidering, re-opening, returning, or striking the item.

Approval of Minutes

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the minutes of July 15, 2021.

Warren moved, Huddleston seconded, to approve. The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: 6 - Ravitz, Warren, Stoner, Huddleston, Taylor and Anderson

Departmental Items

2. Discussion and possible action regarding the report on current awol participants; presented by Jenny Houck, Mental Court Coordinator.

No action

3. Discussion and possible action regarding the report for the Mental Health Court; presented by Robert Ravitz, Chairman.

No action

4. Discussion and possible action regarding the Mental Health Court Budget Report; presented by Robert Ravitz, Chairman.

No action

5. Discussion and possible action regarding the use of necessary office space for Drug Court, Mental Health Court and Veterans Treatment Court.

No action

6. Discussion and possible action regarding implementation of cloud-based software and tracking communication that would aid in tracking, in communicating with, in increasing accountability, and in providing Safe and efficient courtroom Alternatives to Conducting mass mental health court dockets in Oklahoma county. Update on implementation.

No action

7. Discussion and possible action regarding creating a website and tracking system for all Oklahoma County diversion programs.

No action

8. Discussion and possible action regarding contracting with the Division Hub for dedicated employees to handle case management for Mental Health Court. Requested by Bob Ravitz, Chairman.

Warren moved, Stoner seconded, to approve. The motion carried by the following vote:

	Aye:	6 - Ravitz, Warren, Stoner, Huddleston, Taylor and Anderson	
No Cit	izen Partici	pation	
No Board Comments			
No Ne	w business		
		uddleston seconded, to adjourn at 2:11 pm. The motion carried by th	
Aye:	Aye: 6 - Ravitz, Warren, Stoner, Huddleston, Taylor and Anderson		
	MENTAL HEA OKLAHOMA (SLTH BOARD COUNTY, OKLAHOMA	
	Bob Ravitz - C Ken Stoner - V		
	ATTEST:		
	David B. Hoote County Clerk a	en, and Secretary to the Board	